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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Brian Weaver <brian.weaver@skaconsulting.com>
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 11:25 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: LINN Energy - Turner B South Tank Battery; Eddy County, NM --- DRAFT summary
Attachments: SKA Executive Summary_DRAFT.pdf

RE: Site Investigation Report and Abatement Plan 
       Turner B South Tank Battery 
       Section 29, Township 17 South, Range 31 East 
       Loco Hills, Eddy County, New Mexico 
 
Mike, 
 
I am working with Mr. Daniel Frick with LINN Energy on the above‐referenced site in Eddy County, New Mexico. 
When you have some time, I would like to discuss our preliminary findings/conclusions with you.   In the interim, I have 
attached a “DRAFT” Executive Summary of our report, so you may review.  
 
Please let me know when you may be available, and I call so we can discuss in more detail. 
I greatly appreciate your assistance and look forward to talking with you soon. 
 
Kindest regards, 

 

 

BRIAN T. WEAVER, P.G. 
Vice President & Partner 
 
 

 

SKA CONSULTING, L.P. 
Consulting Engineers, Scientists, and Geologists 
  
1515 Witte Road, Suite 150 
Houston, Texas  77080 
Ph:  713.266.6056 
Fax: 713.266.0996 
Direct:  832.255.5550 
Mob:  713.907.3485 
www.skaconsulting.com 
 
 

****************************************************************** 
The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged.  This email is intended 
to be reviewed by only the individual or organization named above.  If you are not the intended 
recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified 
that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the 
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information contained herein is prohibited.  The information contained in this e‐mail, including 
any attachments, is not intended and should not be construed as an official confirmation of 
any transaction or proposal unless expressly provided.  

‐‐ Thank You 
****************************************************************** 

  
 


